i % UNITED STATES
. ® NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655
*,
AT L A
AUG 9 1983

Docket No.: 50-508

MEMORANDUM FOR: G. W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3, DL

FROM: A. Vietti, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY

SYSTEM UNIT 3 (WPPSS-3) -STRUCTURAL SITE VISIT

DATE & TIME: August 16, 1983
8:00 AM - 3:00 PM

LOCATION: WPPSS-3 Plant Site
Sapsop, Washington

PURPOSE: To familiarize structural reviewers with the WPPSS-3 site

in preparation for the Structural Design Audit Scheduled
for the week of September 26, 1983. See attached Agenda

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Staff
A. Vietti, 0. Rothberg, et al.
WPPSS
K. Cook, et al.
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Annette Vietti, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page XA Copy Has Been Sent to PDR




AGENDA FOR NRC STRUCTURAL DESIGN AUDIT
WNP-3 SITE ORIENTATION
AUGUST 16, 1983

8:00 - 8:30 Site Construction Office - Introduction - Brief
description of WNP-3 plant structures.

8:30 - 12:30 Tour plant model and jobsite.

12:30 - 1:30 Lunch

1:30 - 2:00 Complete tour, answer questions.

2:00 - 3:00 Discuss plans and objectives for design 2udit scheduled

for week of September 26 in New York at Ebasco Services, Inc.
Offices.



